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DATE: March 10,2000 
TO: 
FROM: Jennifer S. Brubaker, Senior Attomey, Division of Legal Services 
RE: 

All Interested Persons and Parties of Record 

Docket No. 980670-WS - Investigation of possible overeamings by Sanlando Utilities 
Corporation in Seminole County. 

Docket No. 971 186-SU - Application for approval of reuse project plan and increase in 
wastewater rates in Seminole County by Sanlando Utilities Corporation. 

VIA FACSIMILE 
AND U.S MAIL 

Please note that an informal meeting between Commission Staff and representatives of 
Sanlando Utilities Corporation (utility) regarding the above-captioned dockets has been scheduled 
at the following time and place: 

1O:OO a.m., Friday, April 14,2000 
Room 362, Gerald L. Gunter Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 

The purpose of the meeting will be to discuss the utility's Motion to Close Docket No. 
980670-WS and the utility's amended reuse project plan. Attendance is not required. However, all 
interested persons are encouraged to attend. If you would like to participate by phone, please call 
(850) 487-9552 or Suncom 277-9552 at 1O:OO a.m. If you have any questions about the meeting, 
please call Jennifer Brubaker at (850) 413-6228. 

L:';;7 -1 
, , ~  - _ > _  -, . --I"cc: 
. !It' - . - /Division of Records & Reporting 

Division of Water & Wastewater (Rendell, Willis, Casey) 
- . . _ I  

1;: .# v> 
- -- 

DOCUMENT NIJHBPR-DATE 

04280 APR-68 
FFSC-RECO~nS/~EPORTING 


